STONEGATE DEVELOPMENT
RCFC Investments, LLC
27068 La Paz Road, Suite 654
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

January 23, 2023

Mr. Chris Horn, P.E.

City of Corona

400 S Vicentia Avenue
Corona, CA 92882

(951) 736-2435
Chris.Horn@CoronaCA.gov

Re: Extension of Tract 32386

Dear Mr. Horn,

Based on the tract being located in a very high fire hazard severity zone, home shall
comply with the current adopted edition of the California Building Code Chapter 7A.

We have discussed the additional Fire Requirements with Ms. Cindi Schmitz, Fire Marshall and

agreed to the additional conditions which we understand will be based upon the project Fuel
Modification Plan which incorporates the new conditions stated above..

Sincerely,

RCFC Investments, LLC

Gordon D. Youde 4
Manager

EXHIBIT 3


olivias
Exhibit 3


